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Corporal. Rouser. 

CORPORAL OOHALD J. HOU~.a being dul.y 91;10rn according 

to taw, testirted &s follows: 

D~ EL'\KIHAfiOB 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q.. State your f"ulJ. name, please? 

A. Donald J. Houser. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. I am a Corporal. with the Ptnmaylvania 3tate Police 

:iationed at Montoursv1.lle. 

Q. rtcw long have you been a Corporal. in the Pennsylvsn1.a 

State Pollee? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Approximately three years. 

How long have you been a State 'trooper? 

Approximately' 17 years. 

Q. Corporal Hou3er, 1n the investigation o~ this case 

did you have a particular role aa the Propeny ON'ic:er and 

Cuatodiant 

A. I did. 

Q. Explain baa1c&J.4r what your role 1~ as Cu~todi.an 

or Property 0 ff1cer1 

A. I was ma1nl3' the leceiving O.f'fieer, we have a 

CUstodial OU1cer who is 1n charge ~ all ~ the evidence at tho 

D&rracb. In thia ease it was rq duty to receive the evidence., 

s!gb lt 1n, and tum it aver to & Cuatodial Ot"t'1cer. 

Q. After you go to the Custodial Officer, did you remt,-.­

the evidence then and tranaport 1 t to various places l.1ke 

La.boratoriea and aoforthf 



C orpor&l rrou.s e r. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, Ofticor, did, you did receive quite a 

numerous eollect.ion o~ 1 tems 1n thia case, is that correct 1 

A. Yea., Sir. 

Q. Do you have a report •••• 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Ro. 59 !r.Arked.). 

366. 

Q. Now, I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit 

Mo. 59, can you describs where you received themT 

A. They a.rs corn atal.k.a, they "'""re cut down inBnediatel,y 

a.djacent and around the body of the victim. 

Q. Now ••••• 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Mr. Pierro vUl. stipulate these are eorn stalk~ 

cut at the scene and tran:~ported to the Barraek!J and numbered. 

By Mr. Fierrol 

And not othend.se, not having anyother evident.lal7 

v&lue. 

By 'l'ba Conrt r 

That 15 on ~he record, that wi.l.l save time. 

B7 Mr. Fierros 

With the stipulation that they have no ev1dent1&r,r 

value. 

The Court understanda. 

B7 Kr • Briel& 

~ tho bod7 was not aeen from the air. 

By Kr. Fierro: 
I vill stipulate with you ao the Jury don't hAve 
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to carry them out 1 7f'U can' t see the body from the air because 

ot the com stal.ka. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. What was the next thing on your llat you exhibited?·' { 

Doctor M.1ller, upon arriving at the scene, we ~-· 
~ - ---A. 

back to where the victim's b~ w.a lying in the corn field, 

and upon arriving, the Coroner, 'l'rooper Keppiek and I. we ~rent 

approximate~ 20 to 30 tMt south ot the bodJ'. At this tice 

we went 1n an eastward d1l"8ction into the field and then when we 

got into the field approx1aatel.7 20 to 30 f'eet, we vent in 

a nol'ther}¥ directioa. We were doJ.ng this tor the purpose of 

to cheek ou-t to see U' there wre anyother t'ootprints 1n the 

com1'1el.4. 

Q. Did you find ~? 

A. lo, 31r. 

Q. How did y-ou approach the boq then! 
~. 

A. We appi"'&Cbecl the boq traa the head. 

Q. Row., alter the approach to the bocf7······ 

It baa been agreed baa1call7 the examination ot the are& that 

Doctor Miller teatU1ed examined the area, except tor the 

distance from the ~ to the boq., that particular area . . 
vbich Mr. Fierro 'WOUld ltant to cross examine. 

B7 Kr. ll'le not 

I want to croaa e.xamtne on that and one other 

po1n' aa to tne• or tootpr1nts an4 number, othemae I stipulate ~ 

and aaree his teatimon7 w1 th regard to that 1.8 baalca~ the aame 



Corporal Houser. 

as Doctor Miller's. 

By The Court: 

The record so shows. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Just to clarify it, did you measure ~ te distance 

off of the where, whether you call it "lane" or "ro~ ·:i' ' , farm 

road to the body? 

A. I did not. 
I 

Q. Can you estimate that distance from the !cartway 

where one would see the tire, normal tire marks on th, road, 

on that cartway, do you have an estimate? I 

-Q. No, I think you are goin~ i rom the macadam surface 

to the body, where I am talking trom the ear;tvay. Looking 

here at Coaaonvealth's Exhibit Bo. 31, which is the cartway 

of the ra~ road, if you want to call it that, back to the 

location or the feet of the body ott of the cartway, the actual 

plaee where one could think the tires would run, do you have an 

estimate or that distance? 

A. To the feet or the victim? 

Q. Yes? It you don't vant to est1mate it, that is 

all right? ... 
A. 1 would rather not esttsate. 

Q. Can you describe the soil or conditions what was 

between the body and the roadway? Did you examine that areaf 
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A. Grassy, weeds. 

Q. Did you find the footprints that were cast, were 

there other footprints that you recall in the area? 

A. Upon viewing the body, I went back out to the road 

to the lane, and at that point, which was my job, to take notes 

on maasurementa that Doctor Miller took. 

Q. Did you see any footprint as you went back towards 

1he road, to your recollection? 

A. Ro, Sir. 

Q. Mow, rather than get into the notes, you made 

measurements where these prints were located, ia that correct? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I think we are going to, by stipu1&tion, go over 

that. How, did you also go to the autopsy? 

A. I did. 

Q. Did 70\l take certain itema from the Doctor at the ,_/ 

A. I did. 

Q. All right, vhat items did you take from Doctor-~\ 
Catherman? -·-

A. I took all ot the victl.as' s clothing • ..,..... 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 47a ""_,. 

can you 1dentit.y that? 

A. 'l'hat ls the Jacket that waa over the body o'f 

Jennifer Hill. 

Q. Ia tba.t the sa. Jacket that ,-ou observed at the 

scene? 
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A. Yes, it is. 

Q. lfow ••• 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 6o marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 60, 

can you identify that? 

A. Yea, this is the bra that Jennifer Hill had on. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 61 marked.). 

Q. I shov you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 61, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What is that? 

A. It is a blue and white football jersey with the 

nu.ber~ .:33" ~ it was taken from the body. 

Q. I show you marked as COimllonwealth' s Exhibit No. 46, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What ia itT 

A. It is a pair or sneakers with the st~ckings 

inside of the sneakers that waa taken ott of the body. 

(C~illlllOnwealth' a Exhibit lfo. 62 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 62, 

and ask you if you can identi~ that? 

A. This is a pair or panties, they are white with' 

a green print on. 

Q. Whent were the7 taken frora? 

A. They were taken t'rom a round the ankle or the vict;l.m. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 63 marked.). 
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Q. I show you Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 63, can you 

identity that, please? 

A. Yea, these are light blue trousers, it has a ~bite 

webbtd ~that were taken from around the ankles or the victim. 

Q. That ia where they were vhenyou sav her on the 28th 

of October, 1973? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

(COJIIIOI1nalth' a Exhibit No. 64 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked aa Co11111onwealth 1s Exhibit No. 64, 

can 7ou identity that? 

A. Yea, it is a pierced ear ring, gold with a red circle, 

it vaa taken tram the right ear lobe ot the viet~ by Doctor 

Cathel"DIAI\. 

Q. Did you observe that on the victim at the scene? 

A. I did. 

(COSIIIlOnwealth' a Exhibit No. 65 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 65, 

can JOU identlr, that, please? 

A. Yea, it ia blue and white, with a flower print, 

paJ .... top that waa picked up and tumed over to me at the scene. 

It waa approx1.-tel.7 \YO and one-halt teet south ot the let"t --
ankle ot the victim. 

Q. I show you marked aa Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 1 that 

lw.a been a.dJdtted into eYidence, can you identit'ythat photograph? 

A. Yea, Sir, it 1a on the right, right ot the 

y1et1JI's teet. 

Q. And the photographer was lett looking at the teet 1 
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A. Yes. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Ko. 66 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonlfe&lth 1 s Exhibit No. 66? 

A. It is a Glick 3hoe bag, it has been processed 

tor fingerprints, and there is also containers of kernel corn 

in the bottoa. 

Q. When 70u reeeived that, what was it like? Describe 

the condition at that time? 

A. When I received the Glick Shoe bag thatwas 

approximately one foot south or the lett hand or the victim, it 

was lying in the field. It vas not d1aturbed, it was picked 

up by the strings and handled very gentl.7. It vas completely 

.full, and at this time the contepta were unknown. It was 

proeeaaed at a later date tor fingerprints. 

Q. You did not open that bag? 

A. I did not. It waa subsequent~ opened, in my view, 

at the State Police Lab. in Harrisburg. 

Q. What waa in the bag at that time? 

A. The contents were removed, the first item on the 

top waa a paJama bottom, light blue in color. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 67 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth'• Exhibit llo. 67, 

it you can identity the ite.u there! 

A. Yes, tbia waa the contents of the bag, including the 

corn. 

Q. Go ahead and describe the contents! 

A. As the itema were taken out ot the bag, they came 
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out in order. 'rhe pajama bottom, or light blue in color waa the 

first item, which is this right here. 

Q. Part ot Commonwealth' a Exhibit l'fo. 67, I believe? 

A. Yea. 

Q. The next? 

A. Item 2 that was taken out was blue jeans w1 th 

red hearts on the knees. and the same material ia around the -
bottom ot the legs ot the blue jeans. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

orance, white 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

They were taken out' second? 

Yea. 

All right? 

'the third !tea were a pair or panties, which are 

and yellow in color with diamond shaped designs. 

Shown in Commonwealth's Exhibit Bo. 67? 

Yea. 

Ia that al.l? 

How about the com, where did tbat come from? 

The com waa 1n the bottom o~ the Glick Shoe bag. 

low, what has been marked as CoaDonwealth' s 

Exhibit lfo. 66, and you said was a processed Glick Shoe bag, 
I 

I show you marked as Commonwealth' a Bxhibit lfo. 49 and ask you if t~ 
i 

is the .... color, tne and so on aa that Glick Shoe bag? 

A. Yea, this is a bag s1Jallar to that one. 

Q. low, while at the autopa1 or examination ot the bod :. 
'""4 ,j Jl ·~ 

at the morgue, did you do other things as rar as fingernail 

acrapin1a nn coneemedf 

.­
\ ·~ 
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A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. What did you do? 

A. I took a series of colored photographs or slides. 

Q. And some of those have been shown? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Let's go now to the next thing, what else did 

you do? 

A. As Doctor Catherman was proceeding with the autopsy, 

he wou~d hand me evidence which was placed in containers and 

logged. 

Q. What evidence did he hand you other th~n the 

material, did he give you the fingernail sorapi~? 

A. Yes, he gave me fingernail scrapings from each 

finger on both hands. 

(Commonwealth Exhibit No. 68 marked.). 

Q. Without handing you all of the ten bottles, I will 

g1veyou a sample b~ttle, which are Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 68, 

were they the fingernail scrapings which you received and 

subsequently transported to the Crime Laboratory? 

A. They are. 

Q. Would you explain how these fingernail scrapings 

are taken? 

A. Doctor Catherman took these with scalpel and it is 

on the same procedure as cleaning your nails. 

Q. It was dropped into a white tissue? 

A. It waa wiped onto. 

Q. Then you put them in the bottles and transported the 
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to the Laborato17? 

A. Yea. 

375. 

' ; 

'·~· 

Q. What else did you receive from Doctor Catherman? 

A. Hair samples. 

(Commonwealth' s Exhibit lfo. 69 marked. ) • 

Q. I show you CO!JIIftOmre&l.th' s E'l:hibit No. 69, can you 

identitY that? 

A. Tbis is a hair sample t'rom the head ot' the victim. 

Q. ADd ;rou, onee again, received that at that 

autopa7 and tran~rted that to the Crime Laborator,y t'or analysis? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. What other things did you obtain at the 

A. Pubic hair samples~ 

(C011111.01lWUl.th' s Bxbibit No. 10 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked aa Commonwealth' a Exhibit Ho. 10, 

ia that the hair sample you received? 

A. Tbia is a container it ahould be in. yes. 

Q. Dicl you transport that to the Crime Laborato17? 

A. I did. 

Q. Did you &lao receive a part of fingernail at that 

A. I did. 

(CCIIL1MXniUlth' 1 Exhibit lfo. 1l marked.) 1 

Q. I lhow J0U marked U COIIIIIOnW&ltb's Exhibit lo. n:~ f 
11 that the fingernail rou obtained? 

A. That la the tinge mail sample taken treat the right 
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middle f'ingor or the victim. 

Q. Once again, tr&naported to the Crime Laboratory? 

A. Yea. 

(commonwealth's Exhibit Ho. 72 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit Ho. 12, 

and ask you it you obtained that 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. What is that? 

A. This 1a a ao11 sample that taken .. that was taken 

trom near the area ot the victim's right thigh .. . this was taken 

at the aeene. 

Q. Was that transported also to the Crime Laboratory? 

A. Yea~ it wa.. 

Q. When was that obtained? 

A. It waa obtained on the 28th ot October. 

(COIIDDOn1fe&lth' a Bxhibi t lfo. 73 marked.). 

Q. I show 7ou carked aa COIIUDOnve&l th' a Exhibit No. 73 ~ 

and ask ;rou. it you can ident11'y that 1 

A. This is a mud sample or dirt sample that was taken 

from under the bodJ' ot the, underpart body ot the victim. 

Q. When Wll that taken, Ott1cer1 

A. 'l'his was taken ott at the autopsy by Doctor 

Catherman. 

... Q. Was that also transported to the Crime Laboratory 

A. Y••~ it was. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Ho. 74 marked.). 

l 



(J 
r 

311. 
Corporal Houser. 

Q. I show you marked aa Commonwealth's Exhibit Mo. 74, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yea, these are two weeds or vegetation samples 

that were taken at the scene, they vera taken ~rom the area ot 

where, juat west ot the bod7, the reet ot the body. 

~. Towards the road, in other wordaT 

A. Yea. 

Q. Towards the lane? 

A. Yea. 

Q. All ot these items that have been shown, did you 

tr&n8pOrt them to the Crime Laboratoey tor analysis by the 

Crime Specia11st? 

A. Yea. 

( Caa.onV.alth' a ~ibi t Mo. 75 m&1"ked.) • 

Q. I show you marked as Caamonvealth' s Exhibit Ho. 15, 

can you 1dent11)' what that vaa? 

A. It was a hair sample that was found under the 

victla' s bod7. 

(Commonwealth' a Exhibit lo. 76 marked.). 

Q. I show ;you marked as Commonwealth • a Exhibit Ho. 76, 

can you identity that, please? 

A. Yes, this ia a weed or some type ot vegetation that 

_. tound\A'ldemeath the body ot the victim. At the tillle it 

appeared •• tbougb it h&d;..a possible blood stain on it, th&t i3 

why this vu p.therecl. 

(commonw&lth' s Bxh1b1t tlo. 11 marked.). 

Q. I show you Commonwealth's lxh1b1t lfo. 11, can you 

; 
r ,, 
~ ,. 

,,.,.4 i 
-~ I 

! 
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identify that? 

A. Yea. this is some soil th&t vas taken from ~edi~tel 

around the last exhibit, the weed, it is soil with possibly contain 

blood. 

(Commonwealth Exhibits Mos. 78 and 79 marked.). 

~. I show you marked as Commonwealth Exhibit No. 78? 

A. Yes, this is & weed or some type or vegetation 
\/ 

t h&t was taken t'ros the ring on the right ring finger ot the 1 

victill. It wa.s taken on the 29th at the aut~_~¥· 

Q. Was that again the same true, that you transported 

al.~ ot this to the Crime Laboratory? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 79, 

can you identify that? 

A. These are small brown partictl~s removed from the 

groin area ot the victil:l, they were removed.._by Doctor Miller and 

giYen to me. 

Q. Transported to the Crtme Laboratory again? 

A. Yea. 

(Commonwe&1th' a Exhibit No. 8o marked.). 

Q. I show 70U marked as Commonwealth' a Exhibit No. 80 

and aak you if you can identity that particular object? 

0 Yes, it is a dirt sample taken from the lett tire 

impr,.aaion at the crime acene, it was collected by Corporal Barto 

and tume<l aver to me. 

Q. Did yO\& trana})Ort that to the Crime Laboratory for 

anal.Jais! 
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A. I did. 

Q. Can you tell us approxi.matel.7 where those tire 

marks were, or would you rather have Barto give thatf 

379. 

A. I would rather have another Ot:t1eer that made the 

measurement tell you. 

(COIIIDOllnaltb' a Exhibit Mo. 81 marked.). 

Q. I ahow ,-ou marked aa CODDOnvealth' s Exhibit Mo. 81, 

can T0\1 ident1.t:1 that • pleue? 

A. .-It ls alao & dirt sample that was eollected by 

Corporal Barto and turned over to me on the 29th or Octo~e! 
Q. Does that show where 1 t was collected? 

A. It d.oea no't. 

Q. You were the Transporting Of:t"iee r to the Crime 

L&borato17 1 is that correct 1 

A. Yes. On the rear o~ the evidence there 19 

a description "Dirt sample taken tl"CI D;ye-'res. Co.". 

Q. Did you take that material to the Crime Lab. tor 

an&17aia? 

A. I did. 

(COBIIODllealth's Bxh1b1ta Boa. 82, 83, 84, 85 and 86 marked.). 

Q. Otticer, l show you marked as Exhib1 ta Moa. 82 

tbrouah 86, can you identity thoae, and it you tOOk those to the 

Crime L&boratol"J' tor ~1st 

A. I can identity them, but I didn't take them to the 

Cr!.M Lab., the,- were taken by 'trooper Faa. 

Q. Vbat are the,-t 

A. TheJ' were hair S&imples, the 1"1rst one was Kim 
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Lee Hub bard •••• 

By Mr. Fierro& 

Just a minute, I object to this, did he take the 

hair sample from Kim Lee Hubbard. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

identity each. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I ~an go through every Officer, 1f you like, to 

So tar with this rnaaa ot st~t I have not objected, 

but here is a man say-a he took a hair sampl.e t'rom Kim Lee Hubbard. 

By Mr. Ertel z 

He didn't s~ that. 

By Mr. i'ierro: 

Then I don't want him to 1denti1"y it. 

By 'l'be Court: 

'rhe ol;lection will be sustained, unless he was 

present when it was taken. 

A. I was present when it was taken !rom Kim Lee 
- r 

lfubbard. ~- .L. 

By Mr. Fierro& 

Then I won't object it you were present. 

By Mr. Rrtelz 

Q. How, that is Commonwealth's Exhibit? 

, I 
A. I was present when the hair sample was 

Ard Stetta, which is lo. 82. 
~ 

fr~ K1a Lee HubbArd, lo. as. 

taken fr<X! 

Q. I show you marked aa Commomtealth•, Exhibits IiO!I. 35, 

l 
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36 and 31. can you 1dent1f.y these, please? 

A. 36 and 37 are aerial. ph~s taken in the area where 

the b047 waa round. 

Q. Did you take these? 

A. I did. 

Q. llo. 35? 

A. That ia an &er1a.l photo taken of South Will1amaport, 

it include• the Hubbard home at the bottom or the photograph 

&nd at the top center or the photograph is the Sylvan Dell. 

area, the tanka, the gas storage tanka. 

Q. Did you take that photo 1 

A. I did. 

(Conaollwe&ltb' • Exhibit Ho. &7 maned.). 

Q. Ccmmonnaltb's Exhibit Ko. &r. Corporal, I don't 

want to band these up, would you come down here and identtt'y them? 

A. (Witness leaves stand.). 

Q. I Juat marked an !tea as C01111110nWe&lth 1 s Exhibit Bo. 87, 

can 70\1 14ent117 tb1•• please! 

A. This is a le:tt rear tire taken trom an OldsmobUe -----sedan, JC1Ja Lee Hubbard's vehicle, it was taken at tha South 

Wllliauport Borougb Building at the garage 1n the back. 
'~ 
~ were JCN present when theH were taken 1 

A. Yes 1 Sir, an employee rroa South Wllliansaport tOOk 

tbea ott and gave them to me aa he was taking them ott, his name 

ia Mr. X.rriet.. 

Q. That 1a Co.onwe&lth' s Exhibit lo. 87, is 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Can you identify this, please? 

382. 

A. Thi3 i a the tire and rim that waa taken f'roc tho ·----~-ot the same vehicle at. the sa.oe time. 

Q. You me&n the right rear tire taken from the right 

rear or the ear? 

A. Taken trom the right rear of the ca.r. 

Q. You were present alao? 

A. I1a1. 

( COJIDlonwe&l th • a Exhib1 t No. 89 marked.) • 

Q. I show you Commomrealth' a Exhibit Mo. 89? 

A. It is a right tron~ .-~ire and rim taken from the 

Oldsmobila sedan at the same time by Mr. Merrick. 

Q. You vera present? 

A. I vaa. 

( Commcmw&l. th' s Exhibit lfo. 90 oarked.) • 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwe&l.th 1 s Exhibit No. 90? 

A. It ia a black Kel.l7 tire received t'rom Robert carl 

~owat at Poole.Ls SerYice Station. The Reee1v1ng Officer was 

Trooper Gcmb and he turned this over to me in person. 

Q. Did you deliver all ot those tires to the 

Cri.me Laboratory at Harrisburg? 

A. I did. 

Q. Officer, I don't want to belabor the point, but we 

have 1n tbia box 1n here, Commomrealth'a Exhibits Mos. 50 

through 55. wbich were toot cuts, were you present when the? were 

made! 

A. I was. 
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Q. Did you t&lte custOdy or those? 

A. I did at a previous date~ the folloving day. 

Q. Who d 1d you get them from? 

A. ~rooper Xepplek. 

Q. Did you deliver them to the Laboratory? 

A. I did. 

(Commomrealth' s Exhibit Ko. 91 marked.). 

Q. Ottieer, I show you marked aa Commonwealth's 

Exhibit Ko. 91, ean you identity this, pleaaa? 

A. It is a tire, or a eaat, that I received from 

Trooper Kappiek. 

Q. Did you al•o transport ~to the Crime Labora.to~ -

in Harr18bUJ"8'l 
· (1·~'e_ i:~ 

A. I clid. 

Q. When did you receive that .from Trooper Keppick? 

A. I belieYe it was the t"ollow1ng dy_. 

Q. When you 8&1' "the toll owing dq", you mean the 

A. Yes. 

(COI'IlJIOnwealth' • Exhibit Bo. 92 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit Ho. 92, 

can you identit,y this, pleaae? 

A. It is &lao a cast that I received from Trooper 

Keppiclt at tbe same tllle. I 
I 
I 
I Q. And again, did you transport that-- to the Crime 

Laboratory? 
.Ji _ _,I 

' 

A. I did. 
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{Cammon-walth's Exhibit No. 93 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Common~ealth's Exhibit No. 93, 

and ask it you can identity that, please? 

A. It is also a tire caat that r ~eived from 

Trooper Keppick. 

Q. Did you alao deliver this to the Crlme Laboratory 

in Harrisburg? 

A. I did. 

(commonwealth's Exhibit No. 94 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as COI!mlonwealth' s Exhibit ~. 94, 

and ask it you can identity that? 

A. This is a1ao a cut that !received from Trooper 

Kepp1ck and it vaa transported to the Crime Lab. at Harrisburg. 

Q. All at the same time, di.d 7ou receive them? 

A. Yes, they were transported on tha lst of november ... 
-------~-- -

Q. Now, O!:ticer Howser, did you han the occasion to 

be present at the time that the Detendant, K1lll Hubbard was 

interviewed in this case? 

A. I only saw lUl1l twice. The first time was w1 th 

Chi'lt Smith, I don't recall what date it was, we stopped 

1n front ot hia home and 1t1Ja came across to the vehicle and tal.ked 

to ua a briet time, I don't recall what the conversation was. 

The seecnd tima waa on the 3rd ot November • ---------Q. Where wu that! 

A. I was at the, in the Council Room in the South 

Willt•ruport Borough, and KlJll c~ in. l Q. Prlor to lU::a's a.rrl.val. on November 3rd, wa you a 
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Corporal Houser. .., 
person who overheard a conversation with Mrs. Hubbard just 

11 1~ r~'ifl.-..v1 •.:;rj tJif:IYit:.Jj ~&11'1 ,:,,/ ~,fl}~· ~~~ ,1 ·}~_.A/'/ 
prior to that 1 ~ · · 

A. I waa. 

Q. What was that conversation and who wu involved? 

By Hr.Fierroz 

Your Honor. I object. 

By The Court 1 

It will be auatained unless the Defendant was 

present. 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

~ we approach Side Bar? 

By The Court: 

Yea. 

(Side Bar conault&tlon not made a part ot the record.). 

By 'lhe Court I 

Proceed, Gentlemen~ the objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Ertel t 

Q. Otf'ieer, tum1ng now to the conversation when Kim 

Hubbard eama into the South WU11amsport Borough Ha.l.l COW'lcil 

Chambers. were you present? 

A. I waa. 

Q. Approximate}7 vhat tJ.me V&a that? 

A. It was either attemoon or earl.7 evening, I don't 
ree all the tiale • u.-::7 ~ r? 1'1 ,..tf 7 7 :: . t- -: -~ .e. .T' /"/ ' . • ._' 

Q. Vould JCN atate what oecurred there? 

BJ Mr. Plerroa 

I object, are you asking what occurred or what wa:~ 
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I 

thf! conversation? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

'rhe same thing. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I would like to come to 3ide Bar on that. 

(Side Bar conaul.tation not made a part ot the record.). 

By The Court 1 

Malabera ot the JUJ71 again there is a matter 

386. 

I as required by law to take up with Counsel. and rather than have 

you atq in the box~ and rather than do it in the Court Room, 

the Court 1a going to recess and do it in its' Chambers. 

The Defendant is nov excused. The Jury is now excused. 

(aeceaaed to Chambers at 4Jl0 P.M., EDST.). 

(Ill ClWIBE'RS. ) • 

By The Coart: 

An otter, Mr. Ertel. 

By Mr. Brtel: 

He &dviaed the Defendant ot h13 rights. The De!'endan 

then said he wante4 to clear up where he was on that day, that he 

told ua a lla batore. I a:a not verbatim, I &a paraphrasing, 

tb&t he h&4 been on the Sylvan Dell Road• he bad proceeded 

down trcaa the Look ..Out, now this is the thing ;you were going to 

h.an me elhdn&te, ha had been up there. and I am not eert&.ln 

whether he EUDOJted tvo "Joints" or he vas goins up there to look 

tor scmebod:f to smoke two "Joints". We had better ge- the report. 
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By file Court I 

I want that spec1~1e. 

B:r Mr. Ertel a 

Howser was onl7 there tor part of the conversation. 

By Tbe Court s 

Why didn'tyou put the man on that was there 

tor the tull conver.Jation? 

By Mr. Ertela 

I would h&ve, but then I would have to eall 

Ilouaer. 'l'here waa about two or three independent conversations 

going on, that is the problem here. 

B7 The Coart: 

What else do you think he heard? 

B7 Mr • .Brtel.l 

I aza not sure 11' he told him at that time that 

nobod7 ever drove his car but him, that they were his boots snd 

nobod7 ever bad thoae boots but hia. 

(A• thla point Mr. Ertel receives report.). 

By Mr. Ertela 

Bow •••• 

Start over ::t1nce you have 1 t in front ot you 

a n4 be spec1tlo. 

B7 Mr. Ertell 

Well, he adrtaed hJJa ot his rishts, Ott1oer uked ,:;J 
Jaa 1t &nJOtblr persona drive hi a ear ancl he anawered "Do.", troza 

the tiM the girl was missing to this dq h&a anyone driven hia 
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car and the answer was "uo. 11
, and then that if' his car wa3 .Jeen 

it was s&te to aaaume he ~.,..a driving it, &nd the a.nswer was 

~es", and he also told him that he could leave at any time 

and didn't have to S&7, and then the other Officer vent into the 

queat1on1ng. Now. I won't go into the other Officer's questioning 

with this Ot'fieer at ~a tiM. 

By Hr. Jlierroz 

So t'&r that i3 not objectionable, but that is not 

what he saJ.d at Side Bar. 

By The Court I 

That is right. Who is your next ldtnass, 13 there 

&n7thing we ahou.ld race todq? 

By Mr. Rrtel: 

I l'orgot one other thing, he l~nt to Rent-All 

Center and got a copy ot a receipt., Houaer did. We can bring 

in Brungard that Hubbard wu there at ls45 '&bat day. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

We agree to that, we ldll produce that. 

By The Courtz 

You w1ll not make hinl bring up the man trom the 

aent-All? 

B7 lb'. Fierro 1 

No, but. o~ eourae, I hope his time is tha ~• as 

our • • because m::1 Client di~ go to his place and gat a machine. 

B1 'lbe Courts 

You vU1 stipul.ate to that 1 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

It' it matches rrsy receipt. I will stipulate to it. 

B7 'l'he Court I 

Show hila the receipt when J'OU get it. 

By Mr. Ertel& 

That is about it. 

ny Mr. Pierro: 

I will at1pulate until I can get my receipt 

toaorrow 110m1na. 

Ol"d1n&r1~ it' he wouldnot stipul.ate you would have 

to get the people tram Rent-All. 

.87 Hr. Brtela 

By Mr. i'terro • 

it la tine. 

B7 'ftle Court I 

We woulcl have to produce we got it there. 

It it matchea rq receipt that we have tomorrow 

AnTthtng elsef 

The time it takes at a normal pace tram the 

RUbbarda' to tbe Hevela'. 

B7 The Courts 

Bow about that f 

Wbo 1a going to aq that? 

By Kr. Krtela 
HOuser. that he walked it. 
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By Mr. F1error 

Houser 1!! going to say he walked rrom the Hubbard3 r 

to the Nevela, he walked this? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Yea. 

Dy Kr. Fierros 

The time it took. h1m? 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Yea. 

By Mr. He rrcu 

I object to that, he can say the time it took 

tor bill, but what does that mean? I aa going to object to 1 t. 

By The Court a 

By Mr. Ertela 
I 

con~eraat1on. 

You can object anT time that you lBnt to. 

That is all. I will not offer him as to the otht! r 

(Reconvened 1n Court Roam at 4: 4o P .K., EDST. ) • 

(Trooper ~er returned to stand.). 

By Kr. irtela 

(Co.:awonwealth' a Exhibit Ho. 95 marked.). 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 95. 

can 1'0U identuy that, please? 

A. lit is a a weeper bag. 

Q. And how d14 that cc:.. into your poaaeGs1onf 

A. It wu given to me b1 Corporal Barto. 

Q. Did you transport that to the CrL11e L&borato17T 
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A. I did, on the 5th of lfovembe~ 
.. ---- - -- _... --- --- -- -- - -- --- -- - ---

(CCUDOIIW&lth' a Exhibi-t Jros. 96 and Cff marked.) • 

'l. I show you marked aa CCX!IID.OI'nfe&ltb' s Exhibit s 

Nos. 96 and 91, can you iden'ti.ty these, Corporal 1 

391. 

',;~ 
-~iJII' 

A. There is the evidence tag, one pair o~ high combat 

boota. 

Q. Did they coma into yw.r cuatod~? 

A. 'l'hey 414. 

Q. Prell whoalf 

A. 'trooper Palla, the~ were collected by Sgt. Peterson. 

Q. Did you transport those to the Crt. Laboratory? 

A. I d14. 

Q. When 414 )"'U taka t him there? 

A. !'hey were taken by • to the ~rime Laboratory • 

I Y0\114 have to check ld.tb the report and the receipt that I got, 

I can't give ,-ou the exac-t date at this tiM. 

Q. But ~ did dellver them to the Crime J:.borator,? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Ilow •••• 

(Commonw.alth'a Exhibit •o. 98 marked.). 

Q. I show rou CGII:tiDOmle&lth's Bxhibit Uo. 98, and uk 

lt JOU can 1dent1t'y that! 

A. I't la a bag o~ dirt samplea, there 1s two aamplea 

,._thin tbe bag, theJ' were taken by Trooper Gclab, &n4 transported 

1»1 • to the crt. L&boratorr. 

Q. Dl4 ~ reeelYe tbeal traa Gc:lmb! 

A. I did. 

~ 

I 
l 
' 
I 
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(c~~alth's Exhibit Ro. 99 marked.). 

'l· I show you marked as Commonwe&l.th' s Exhibit No. 99 1 

A. There 13 a.n envelope containing five bags of mud 

or dirt samples, taken from the wheel wella or inside o-r the 

vehicle by 'l'rooper Gomb, given to me and transported to the 

Crime Lab. 

(CODDonwealth's Exhibit tfo. 100 marked.). 

Q. can you identity that, pleaaef 

A. Yea • the contents of the envelope are a pl&.atic 

package o~ l.ooae, package o~ loose strands of ha.ir removed 

:t'rom the :rront seat o~ the 0 ldamobUe or Hub bard' a. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I object to thia, I don • t want him reading 

something unl.ass he personally di4 it. 

By 'l'be Court z 

YO\l should look at it, Otrieer~ don't take it 

troa the tag. In fact, it you want the tags removed, I ••••• 

By Mr Ertela 

By~- Court: 

By Mr. Fierroz 

a,. The Courta 

By Mr. lrtelz 

I would object to that, that is our identification. 

Hereafter you can do it by number. 

I object to these things. 

TO\& are asking and he is on~ reading f'rom the tag. 

Te received it, but I will bring the person in that 

I 
~ 
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took it. 

By 'fhe Courts 

He is asking whether or not he knows what it is. 

K&¥ I see Counsel? 

(31de Bar consultation not made a pa.rt ot the record.). 

B7 The Court I 

B7 Mr. Erte1z 

Q. We were on Itel!l 100. I beline, did you receive 

'that 1a 1n that package • and voul.d you examine it, and did you 

tranaport tb&t to tbe Laboratory and :t'rom whom did you receive 

1tf 

A. It 1a an envelope that I received trona Trooper 

Qoaab an4 tranaportecl to the Crime Labor&tolT• 

Q. Vu the envelope sealed at the time? 

A. Yea. 

~I 

Q. I show you maned as CCIIDDOmfe&l.tb' a Exhibit. 11o. 101, 

and uk J'OU U you can 1dent1t'y that t 

A. Yes. ~· is a COf7 ot the reee1p\ that I reee1ved 

troa ~d s•rouae Ineurance C~ at 1134 West Pourth Street. 

Q. When did you recine that? 

A. I received tha" penonall.1' 1"roSI the Secretary. 

B7 Mza. Herrot 

I have to object, I don't ••• 1te relevanc1. 

- 'l'he coun a 
CCIII8 to Side Bar and atate to Counael and the Court 
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':'lhy it 13 relevant. What you might do on ltema like that, you 

might take them to Mr. Pierro first and explain to him lrtlether 

or not it is material a.nd we don't have to come to Side Ba.r. 

(COIDI'!!011lfe&lth' s Exhibit l'o. 102 marked.}. 
By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. I 3how ;rou marked a combination ot two 1 tems 

a;~ 102, e an you identity those, please? 

A. They are a p&!r or sneakers and I received them 

trera ~r Gaab. ! 

Q. Can 7011 tell ua When you received them? 

A. On the 4th o~ :rovember. 

Q. Did you have the oecaa!on to wal.k from the Hubbard 

heme to the Hentl home tl"'na time to tima f 

A. I 414, the 21st or lfovember,. 1913. 

Q. And can you tell the JU1.'7 did you walk your normal 

pace u a man or your ••••• 

By Kr. Pierro z 

I object to thia, it is not relevant, I don't tbink 

it is relevant to the Defendant how fast it took him to l1&llt that 

di.ttanc: e • 

I 
By Kr. Brtelz 

I 

WhAt 1a the purposeT 

On4' to give an estiste ot ubat an average person 

and give the Jury wha' a child might do. 

B1 Hr. rterro& 
I 

I obJeot to this, the JUI"/ can't get f'raa that hmr 

tut this child rtJ1J:1 haYe covered this dl.stance on that d~q. I 
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think that 1s a matter ot determination that the Jury ean arr1 ve 

at by 1 tael.t' and through argument. 

B7 The Court I 

The Court will perm! t 1 t 1 you may answer. 

By Mr. Bl"'tel z 

Q. How lang dld it take 7ou? 

A. 13 minutee. 

Q. Ottieer. I think bet'ore the break we were concerned 

v1th the 3rd o~ llovember, 1913, at Borough Hall., were y-ou able 

to detendne the tlJa lUll Hubbard was there! 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yea. Sir. 

What time ,.. it' 

At la58 P ... 

At that time did yw talk to Kim Hubbard? 

I d14. 

Q. What cl1d 70\l do 1n relation to KiDl Hubbard and 

the conversation 70\1 had 1dth h1Jaf 

A. I advised h!Ja ot his Constitutional. Righta. 

I read hJJa tbe content a ot thia eard • and X1Ja signed the eard 

acroes the tace. 

Ban tb&t marked. 

(Couaoawalth' a Bxhiblt l'o. 103 marlted ror 1dent1.r1cat1on.). 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Q. CGMXiwealtb's Exhibit lo. lb3, ean you 1dent1t7 tht:'!ifl: 
A. Ye•, Sir. 

Q. Wbat 1s it? 
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A. It is a standard form advising the subject of his 

Consti tution&l. Rights. On the reverse t~1de ot the form or 

eard there ia two questions. 

Q. What &re those questions T 

A. "Do you understand these rights that I have 

explained to y-ouf With theM righta 1n mind, do you nov wish to 

talk to usT". 

Q. );lid you get a responae to thoaet 

A. Yea. 

Q. I a there a resJ)QlSe uri tten on the csrd 1 

A. Yea, there 1.8. 

Q. 'Wba~, who wrote itt 

A • K1Dl Hllbbard. 

Q. What is the response? 

A. "Yes.". 

Q. Did he also sign the card? 

A. He si&ne4 on the front, "Ki:a L. Hubbard". 

Q. Is tho time noted on there? 

A. 1158 • 

Q. 'Who put that there? 

A. I did. 

Q. After 1011 advised Mr. Hubbard ot his rights, 

lfh&t, it &lf7 QUA18t1ons • did you aak himt 

A. I Uke4 him three questions. 

Q. Yhat were thoae q~st!CI'\S and vh&t vera th• 

reapon.au? 
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By Mr. Pierro& 

I would like to have the record show that th1a 

Ott1eer is reading from a docrument, he 1a not teat1.ty1ng 

t'rora ..,17. 
:S,- 'l'he Court I 

otn.cer • yo-.t t.at11Y tl"'OI your own recollection 

n.ra• and U ycu haYe no independent recollection, tben see that 

Mr. Piano a" a the aheeta or 70U tJ1A7 see 'hem regardless, 

Mr. fterro. 

He juat looked at th••· 

You~ ... ~if' :rou care to. 

B7 Mr. fterro 1 

I v111 U 1 t ia appropriate. 

ShoW tlwa to Mr. Pierro. You teat11'y tl"'OIl ;your 

OWD reooUect1on, it 10\1 haft none 70U ~ retreab ,.our 

recollection. You are entitled to see the entin paper. 

w~ are 70U tol41ng 1tf 

ar J&r. Brtell X 
It ia an laterrin with ano"her .-n. it baa nothi.n3 

to clo w1\h tbi.a• bu' 1.t 7CN WOQlcl like to lOOk at 1t, 70U can 

&D1 tUI that 10'1 lJ.ka. 

:a,. tM coon a 

i 
1 

' l 

-l 
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By Hr. Ertel t 

Q. What questions did you aak him? 

A. I asked hilll it &nyOne other than himseU' drove 

his car ~d he said "Ho.". 

Q. What alae did 1'0\1 uk himf 

398. 

A. I asked h1JI then would 1 t be aa.te to asaume on 

the 19th •r October, would it be sate to uauma he waa driving 

his cu., and he stated "Yea". 

Q. Was there &JVC)ther queat.ion! 

A. 'l'bere .... but I don't reeall. lfbat it is right 

at the present time. 

Q. Do you haTe that wr1 tten on JOUr aheet 1 

A. Yea. 

By The Cot\rt I 

You ~ complete loold.na at that f'irat., Mr. 

~·1erro. 

By Kr. FJ.erroz 

I don'' want it shown to him., 7our Honor. 
I 

By 'l'he Coart I 

Q. Yau ha.n no independent Neolleetion o~ what the 

third quettion was? 

A. No., Sir. 

Q. Are theae your notea! 

A. Yea, 31Ja., these wre typed 1mMd1ateJ.7 aner he--

len. 
Q. Tou 1!JA7 retreab 70\11" ree~tion, not read rrom 1 t, · 

JU•t r•.Neah your recollection. otherwise it will be paat recollect-

l 

I 

------------
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ion ~orde4 i.t it <foes not ref'reah it. 

Br Mt. Ertel: 

q. What was the third question, it you recall? 

399. 

A. "'l'hen heR tbe UJae that tbe girl was Jldss1ng to 

date hu ~ else driftn 70'11" ca.r?", aDd the an-r W&JI nlfo. ". 

By .M • ftertol 

I ob3ect, he previous~ stated that that is not the 

thir. qunticm. 

BT ~· CGUI't l 

I Ko, Sir. 

By' U. Ertelt 

'~'hat is 1n4ependent and ditt'erent question. 

By rq notea it 1a d1.tterent than t~ 1"irat. 

117· • Ertetll 

Q. 'What h&p}'Htne4 atter rou .. ad him those three 

/'.. · I believe Kim le:rt, lett the building. 

Q. You no longer talked to h1.Dl at that point 'I 

~ Croaa examination. 

CROSS BXAMIJIAnOJI 

87 ~. l'SIINI 

~ q I wou1cl Uke to see that sheet. %low, let's ae. 1 you 

s&i. J0\1 alltd h~ three queat1ana and the7 are on this :sheet f 

& ---

~ 
I 
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A. Yes, S1~. 

Q. One of your ansvers to a question that you put 

to him yott asid was that if his car was driven and seen on 

October 19th that he would be the person who wu driving it, 

isthat the, that is the question you asked hilll you said and he 

~~reel Jj:)u be aa14• "Yea, that would be true.", is that 

corrtctf 

!. Yes. 

'· Am you apecif1eal.J3 said that one o~ thoae 

q stionn ~h&t you inaarted the date, that "It' yQU car wss 

you would have been the person who 

itt "j correct? 

A. Yes. 

q. That !a the question tou aaked him? 

J. Yes. 

q. And you said the three questions __ are on this 

sh t • didJI' t ;you? 

A.. Yes. 

Q. WUl you show r.1e on this sheet any question that 

asked ~ about pertaining to October 19th? 

... !here is no date as tar u the October 19th. 

4oo. 

'l'h quest!~ would be 11Vr<n the time that the girl waa missing ••• ". 

Q. Ottlcer, didn't you teatuy that you asked hina 

a estion ,.boutt 1t' his car vu driven on October 19th thlt he 
' - ; 

·4 be the ·onei' who dr1Ye it, you said that queat!on wa3 on this 

1 • clidn 1 t. yota? 

A. I did. 
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Q. And it is not on that sheet, is itf 

A. It I se.S.d this, I lJ&a 1n error. 

q. You W8l"e in error. Pleaae let me have the sheet 

a pin. Bow, I not!~ -rm.n you were answerins one of these 

q'sestions ~ nave a notebook opened 1n t'ront ot you, don't your 

A. Yea. 

Q. And wh&\ you a.re looking at, does that ccnt&in 

&140 notes or th1a particulAr interview with K.tmf 

A. Ho, Sir. it does not. 

Q. OkeJ". AN these the queat1.onll that J'OU aaked 

thit boy that., 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. I see tbat the District Attome7 waa pres.nt, 

correct, Cbiat smith Alld Captain ~· and 'l!rooper Jones, and I 

auppoae trooper Oomb, it Just sqs "Golab", and Corporal Barto . ,_,.._-
• t...,• 

and L1eutltlnant ~1ck and Sgt. Peterson! ,, c I t~_:_....... . .,iA 

A. Yea. Sir. j1t· l"';i. G\..-t~,<"-c'.;..J.~;- \. 

hut 

Q. And you. natt were all ot ;,ou people -~attdnin~ (}/ ... c." 
'It\ ~-"' 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. Well, I mean ~· at a timef 

A. l'fo, Sir. 

Q. tlere you the only person that questioned him? 

A• llo, su. 
Q~ Well, tbh otherl& were queet1on1q h1a7 

- -~-- ----- --------- ---·-·---.......... 
Ar:_1)tneri ~~ queat1~----~~!_s~!··, 

~" 
' 

Q. · 1 Mean oiKtra lllbb&rd• the7 were asking hJJaf l 
I 

A~~.~ 



t.:!orporal Rottler. 

Q. Were all of these people that I ju~t mentioned, 

did they Ul /tak• turns questioning Kim? 

/\.
1 

No, Sir. 

~· i Several of them? 

A. I woul.d say approxi.m&tel.y two. 

~ 1 Approxua tely two? 
I 

A~ Ye•• 

Q• Partieularl.T the District Attorney? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

402. 

'-'.it Jua't a tw questions, I don't know wb&t number 

the !.<hibi u is• but you have an Exhibit that you said contains 

blue Jtans .,ith red hearts? 

-~· Yes, Sir. 

•· Are you aqing that the blue Jeana with tha red 

hea•, ~~ that piece o~ clothing vaa not on the victim' a body' 
I 

when t~ ~cti.m. waa found? 

A. That 1a correct. 

Cl. 'Well, the piece ot jeana, dungarees, whatever they 

ruq be calle4, that W&3 f'ound on Jennif'er• s bod7• did it h&va 

.o:ed hearts oa the knees? 

teet &nd 

app~ 

1. llo, Sir. 

~. It did not? 

.\. lo, Sir. 

There was apparent~ between the teet, Jenni.t'er' .s 

tdge td this lane, this tam lane, there waa 

a 15 root 3pre&ct there, isn't there? 
-...... ---

I didn't meuure it, Sir. 
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Q. Yw da't have tot 

A • I 1IOU14 not tJd.Dlt 1t wwld be 15 teet. 

Q. Vbat 4o ,_ 'l1d.nk 1 t 1101114 laet 

X A. s:~.x to ~ r .. t. 
Q. IIOW• 1a tU.'t alx to eilbt r.n 'bd••n the etae 

er ~ lane an« wbaM J•natt•'• t'Mt WN• •a there ~ 

41ftltaee. 

t 
\ii ;e ,y w *-
/1r:-,~d 

-"· 

)..c.o& ..,_., 1 /k r $.-. --<~T ;'1'\.bW 

I 41d net ebeek tbla uaa, Sir. 

Q. w.u. ,_ wre bra at the be4Yt Ra-t/ 
A. I wu atancU.ng ftt on tM r-.4 er • the.... fl4'5 

Q. Bow cl.oea d14 rou. set to '\be Mdr' • Corpon.lt 

V~~'- ~~the ~-~~-~~b 1D twcldac 

--·· 
Q. All l"lsbt • .u. ~ ,._. wre el.Me enoup. 

,.,. ,." wtt~Wl a r.. ~· "- .,... or tm. ~ • .... \ ,.., 
-----~--~ 

- ·- ~ .. - ...,_ 
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A. I didn't approach the body' from this general 

direction. 

Q. No matter which W&:¥ you approached, you mean you 

didn't look where the girl's teet were? 

A. Mr. Pierro •••• 

Q. Just answer the question. 

By Kr. Ertel: 

I think he can an aver the question 1 and I think 

that he is entitled to. 

B7 Mr. Pierro& 

the quen1011. 

B7 Jilt. Brtelz 

I know he is entitled to, and I want him to answer 

Wh7 did 70\1 cut h1Dl ott when he said, nMr. Pierro"? 

I know rq own name, I would just like to have an 

anaver to the question. 

B7 The Court: 

Read the question. 

(Otticial Reporter read quest1onaa tollowa 1 "Q. No matter which 

vtq ;yCN approached, you mean you didn't l.ook vhere the girl' s 

t .. t weref") 

B7 1'be Coart I 

You can anawr it "Yes" or "llo"f 

(!_• At ~ tiM, llr, P1e3 
II<! ;rl ~ ~ K- / , t..u 1,_ I (. 4 ) <. 4? /"!.-e. 
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Corporal HOWler. 

By Mr. Fierros 

Q. You pick the time? 

By Mr. Ertelz 

I object to the question. 

By Mr. Pierroz 

I want hilll to pick the ti.m.e as to when he 

loOked 1n the neighborhood ot the girl' s f'eet, I don' t know 

1~5. 

what time that was. he said to •• "What time?n • now you tell me? 

A. At no tim8 did I go ~the girl's teet out to the 

lane, in that direction. 

Q. I didn't aak you it you went there? 

A. I didn't obaerYe &117· 

Q. What I am t171ng to :t'ind out • and it · you know • or 
I 

it ;,;ou can tell • who knows, I want to know whether anybody 

saw &nF footprints between the lane and the girl's feet, and 

;rou don't know that • do you f 

A. Mo. 

By Kr • Ertel J 

I would be happy to stipulate that we have an 

Of':t'icer 1n the Court nOOII who exam1 ned that &rea. 

By Mr. Hierro z 

By~ courts 

By JU. Pierro a 

Q. 

A. 

l 

I would lJ.ke to know what he knows about it too. 

This 1s the witness on the stand. 

Bow m&nJ times did you talk to Kill Hubbard? 

)C7 recollection is twice. 

I 

l 
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\ 
\ Q. Onee &t Borough Hall? 
\ 

A. Yes, Sir. I 
Q. Where waa the other plaee 1 

A. Just east o-r Eim' a hc:~De. j 
Q. You mean outside on the stree 1 

A. Yea, Sir. K1Ja was sitting on /the .front porch 
I 

o-r the houae and Chiet Sm1 tb and I droY•t· 
Q. Were :rou active in this inve tigation, that is 

other than what you teati:tied to about c: , cting materials 
l 

and transporting thea to Ha.n'isburg an<l 'h• llka1 I am not 

4o6. 

to aa:r 

interested in that cuato41&l. ~eature o~ your investigation, 

did :rou- do a1170'ther investigation, :to exampl.e like going door 

to door or trying to find vi~asea r things o:t that nature? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

" _- --Q. Were 70'1 one o:t the/ 111.eers who were stopping\ 
' I 
cars shcnring a picture o:t a ~)' ~ • with ~arl~ hair, 

around aa• 30 • drivtna a 11s~o1ored Pontiac • were you one 

\ td theaf 

"' A. Yes, Sir, I was. 

Q. Haw m&n7 dqs did you do that? 

• Kr. Brtela 

I object to thia, it ia t~ irrelevant. 

B:r Kr. Pierro 1 

1fot too DNch, because we intend to sbow •••• 

/ 

' 

Do 10\l expec~ to tollow it up wh7 it is material! · -~ f 



C orpon.l Houser. 

By Mr. Ertels 

I object to this, mA7 we have 1 t at Side Bar? 

(Side Bar eonaultation not made a part of the record.). 

By 'l'he Court 1 

Proceed, Mr. Pierro. 

(;l. Do ,.ou recall the question, Sir? 

A. No,. Str. 

Q. Read the question back? 

(Ot:tici&l Reportel' read question a a :tollows: "Q. Were you one 

ot the O:t:ticers ~ were stopping ears ahowing a picture of 

a 70UD8 man, with dark hair, around age 30, driving a light 

eolorecl Ponti& • were ;rou one ot themt •) 

By The Court I 

The objection ia ovel' ruled, you mat answer? 

A. Actual. checldng vehicles,. stopping ears on the 

street, one ~. 

By Mr. Vierroa 

Q. How~ dqs did 70U do that! 

A. Actual atapping, just one dq. 

Q. I uau. that ia a working dq. like around eight 

A. llo, Slr, onl7 one tiM_. 

Q. What doea tb&t Man, "a tiM"? 

A. Approxim&t•17 an hour and a haU'. 

Q. Did• J'OU do it at &n70ther time or is Juat that one 

I 
r 
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day? 

A. I didn't. 

Q. 301!Wb~ else did? 

A. Poaaibl.T. 

Q. Don't you know? 

A. llo, Sir. 

Q. W1thoQt mentioning namea, do you !mow whose 

pbotopapb 7CN were ahowincf 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I don't reca.ll the name now, Sir. 

But ;yCN knew 1 t at the timet 

Y .. , Sir. 

408 
:~ 
'~'II' 

Q • 

A. 

Arlcl J'O'l &bond a photosrapb ot a man about aged 30~ 
Yea, Sir. 

Q. Dark hair? 

A. Yea. 

Q. OWned a light Pontiac? 

A. Yea. 

Q. How many people did you atop and show that 

pbotosraph tot 

A. I probabl7 showed it to mqbe 20 or 30 people. 

Q. llow, diet J'o.& stop and show people Kill Lee Hubbard's 

photograph! 

A. llo, Slr. 

Q. lleftl"? 

A. lfo, Sir, ... not a\ that tt.. 
I 

·~ 

Q. VeU, when I sq "newr", ,-ou 11&7 "lfot at that t.t.ma. ", 

I don't u.nderatancl ,-out 



Corporal Houser. 

A. I didn't. 

Q. You didn • t 1 I am aaldng you did you ever show 

Ki.ra Hubbard's }ilotosraph 1 

A. l'lo. 

Q. If ow • outside o-r this one photograph ot this man, 

age 30. did you show a.nyother photograph? 

A. I didn't. 

Q. Other people did, other Ot'ncers did that you know of'? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Were you one ot the Ott'icera in the course of' your 

1nTeatig&t1on that tried to tind out where lC1m Lee Hubbard may have 

been le'\' a sq between the hours ot' sq 4& 00 and ~ 1 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Did you check the neighborhood? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

, • 'r'hat ifl where Kim lives? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did yeN check next door to where Kill Lee 11 ves, that 

voul4 be on the north side ot West Central Avenue and toward a the 

eu"• that would be the Grime•' tam117, did you check theref 

A. I didn't, Sir. 

Q. You didn't? 

A. No. 

Q. What area wre you checltinst 

A. I rec&ll checking one home, which would have been -

on the northweat corner ot the alley. 

Q. Juat the one hem. 1 

l L--
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. (! 

A. In that area, yes, Sir, that iB it. 

Q. And 1n the course ot your investigation, did you che 

to tind out whethe,lt or not there were &lV cars silll11ar to IC1Ja 

Lee Hubbard'S especi&117 in the South Willlamaport area? Did ;you'l 

A. I didn't, Sir. 

Q. You didn • t'l 

A. Ko. 

Q. Do you know, Officer, whether or not there are 

cars exact~ llke Xill' a, that is color and construction, 

number and aotorth 1n that areaf 

A. Well, I suppose there ia. 

Q. YO\I auppoae there? 

A. I would ~ine there is quite a taw in the 

area. 

Q. But how about same or even another one that 

1s even damaged 1n a similar tashion? 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

I obJect. 

B7 Mr. P'ierroz 

model 

I want to know it he knows through his investigation • 

B7 The Court I 

Q. Do you unftntand the que1tion'l 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. You ~ anawr'l 

A. It voulcl be h~ unlJ.kel7 • 

:87 Mr. fterroa 

Q. It micht be hi~ unl1kel7, but do 70U know such 
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Corporal Houser. 

cars exist? 

A. I have no actual knowledge. 

'\ Q. You didn't assist, as I understand 1n the lifting 

ot the various prints, did you? 

A. Ko1 Slr. 

Q. How many tires did you take down to Harrisburg? 

You took .110re than tour, dldn' t you 1 

A. Yea, Sir. 

I 
Q. I ~ see tour here, hov JDan7 did you take down to 

Harrisburg! ~1 
_______ __ _ __ _ 

'. '( "',\ '- '<:, A. I t'!Ok • ...,. !-~-:~~<Vowned by the 3tate, 

tl"''mthe Envi nt&l. Resources. 

Q. That ls becauae there vaa acme snow tire tracks 

in the area ot the lane, the farm lane that we are talking about 1 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Did you examine that ta.~ lane closely when you were 

aver there, or didn • t you 'l 

A. I did not. 

Q. That ls all. 

B7 The Court I 

Mr. Ertel? 

RE-DI~ EXAMIBATIOB 

B7 Kr. Ertell 

Q. Otticer, you said you took soma other tires down 

to ll&rriaburs, would 1ou describe how youtook those down there? 
I 

I A. I vent to the Envil"''OUU18ntal Reaourees' ON'lce and 

drove it~£~- to-ii&rr1sb~~&n4 I wa.s there while they -----------
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Corporal Houser. 
I'. ' ~:. ... _ 

took them o~t o~ the vehicle in the garage and took them in to the 

Crime Laborator,y. 

Q. Were those tirea put back on then! 

~They~ b1'0116ht ~k trcm Harrisburg an.s'?u~~ 
em the aame vehicle at the state Pollee Garage in Montoursville. / 
--------·--·--· 

Q. Were7ou present when that waa done? 

A. Ro, Sir, I waa not. 

Q. Bow, Otticer, 70U h&cl a photograph .. aa Mr. Fierro 

pointed out. ~ an ind!.vidual when you atopped some cars, 

can :rou tell ua vaa that prior to the time the boey was ~ound 1 

A. Yea, s1.r. it wa.. 

Q. Otticer, I hand you vbat is 70Ur report and you 

stated that there vaa aoa.thing inc:orrect, are tbe7 verbatim 

queatic:m• on that report! 

B;r Mr. Pien"'I 

I obJect to tbia. 

B:r J(r. Brtell 

It ia obviou .. at thia point I woulcl introduce th13 

ancl ma11t it aa paat recollection recorded, because he now doea 

not han tbe abaolute correct recollectiono:t that and I would 

llU to put ~· in tor that purpose. 

B7 'rhe Court I 

AnT obJection to the report going in? 

B:r Jilt. Pierro a 

Yes. 

That obJection is sustained, but tbe other obJection 
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is over ruled. The question 1s are they verbatim quest1ona 

on th& t report 1 

A. ·ara they questions I &aked? 

By Kr. Ertel a 

Q. Yes? 

A. Yea. Sir• the three questions are on here. 

Q. Are they aa near~ u you asked them at that time? 

By Jlr. Pierro s 

I object to thia, he is leading. 

By '.fhe Court t 

Ret'rain trom leading your witneaa. 

By Mr. Ertela 

Q. Would7ou look at that and reb"esh your recollection 

and teatity as nearlY aa poaa1bla to what you asked K1m •••••• 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

I object, we have gone over this. 

By The Court 1 

The obJection is over ruled. 
I 

B7 Kr. Ertels 
I Q. Let's a tart w1 th question number one •••••• 

B7 Mr. l'ierroa 

'l'hen I rill renew rrq obJection, he is going to 

start &l.l over. 

B7 The CCNrt I 
... 

Mar I see counaelt 

{Side Bar conaultation not made a part ot the record.). 
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By 'l'he Court I 

The objectionis over ruled, you :n4¥ answer, Sir. 

A. Well ••• 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. What was question number one? 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

TeNr Honor, I object, first he JNat do it 

f'I'OJil hJ.a ...017. 

:a,. The ccurt: 

Q. You haTe no independent recollection apecit'ic&J.4r? 

A. ICo, 3ir. 

Q. lfow 70U may ref'reah your recollection and then give 

the &MWr, but not react t'rola the paper. ew 
By Mr. Henoa 

Your Honor, I object. Let the record show that this 

Of'f'icer d14 retresb his recolleetion at leaat twice, once when 

I ahowe4 it to h1a and once when the Diatrict· Attorney showed 

it to hill. 

By The Court I 

'l'he Cour\ understancta that, ::Jir. 

B7 Kr. Ertel a 

Q. JIWibei- one • WOI.ll.d you tell us what question number 

one waa ancl what the re1p001e waaf 

A. "Baa &n70n• eYez:_~... •cJ""uat a minute unti ~ 

~ \~; 
What waa his anawrf I \ cf"' ; 

A. "llo." • ) ~ r( . 
i'~ 
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Q. What waa question number tvo? 

A. "Frcm the time the girl '!f&S missing until this 

d& te 1 ha.a &fl1'on8 driven your car'l" • 

Q. The answer? 

A. "-- " '""• . 
Q. 'What was quea'tion numbez- three? 

A. "Then U you!' ear waa seen, would it be sat'e to 

assume that 1'0Q wre driving it?". 

Q. His anawr7 

A. "Yea. tt • 

Q. llo further queationa. 

RK-CROSS KXAIII1IA1'IOJI 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Q. ao all ewer 1 t again, there 1a nothing in there 

about October 19th, is there? 

A. Ko• Sir. 

Q. B\ltJOU 8&14 a\ one time there waa, didn't you? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

415. 

Q. All rigtrt, b7 the wq, I know that you have some 

othe:r notes there• and 70U were asked about the time you were 
I 

ahOWinS th1a pho~b around• was that on Weat Central Avenue 

tba'\ 70'1 were showing th.ta photosraph ot this young man, 30 years 

old• with a light Pontiaef 

A. It was on the .._ street that K1Dl lives on. 

Q. Tha' 1• We•" c~tJ'al. ATenuef 

A. Yea. 

Q. Bow. in JQ.tr notea, ~c! you keep some sort of log, 
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same sort o~ record as to when that was done7 

A. 10. Sir. I did not. 

Q. You didn't do that! 

A. Ko• Sir. 

Q. Are you sure that it waan't done a;tter her body 

-. toundt 

A. ~o 111:/ recollAction. no. 

Q. Your recollection ot that is aa good as your 

recollection aa it waa October 19th 1n that letter, is that right? 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

ObJection. 

By The Court I 

'l'be obJection is sustained. 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Nothing t'urther. 

Thank you• Otlieer. 

(Excused tl"'OI witneaa stand.). 

law. 

By Kr. J'lerrot 

I vould like to h&Te an o~ter. 

(Side Bar con1Ult&t1on not m&de a part ot the record.). 

lliBIC'l EXAHDIA'fiOB 

B7 Kr. lrtela 'JJ' 
Q. State 70Ur tull na.t 

A. H. LutMr Diettenbacher. ' 


